Responses to Clarification Requests (4th round)
Country: GEORGIA 
Name of Project: Integrated Solid Waste Management Programme II Kakheti and Samegrelo-Zemo Svaneti Regions, Georgia
BMZ no.:  2015 68 260
Procurement no. 500775
ICB/G/SZS/Kakheti-01

	#
	Question
	Answer

	1
	 Page 39, Qualification Criteria
Similar Experience 
A minimum number of similar contracts specified below that have been satisfactorily and substantially completed as Supplier, or joint venture member, during the past 5 years (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020) 

For Lot 1: Minimum 2 similar contracts, where Bidder produced and/or delivered waste management vehicles, with minimum value of 4,000,000 EUR

Request: There have not been two contracts awarded to any company in Georgia during past 5 (five) years for delivery of waste management vehicles with amount of 4Mln Euros, to meet the abovementioned requirement. It excludes any Georgian company from participating in the LOT1 and decreases the competition level in the Tender.

Please, accept contracts for Trucks and Public buses as similar experience as well. The request is based on the following logic - Trucks and Public buses have the same/more complexity, methods/technology, physical size and/or other characteristics, as Waste management vehicles.
	Please refer to Amendment N2

	2
	Section III. Qualification and Evaluation Criteria, table 4, 4.1.
We suggested for this item following: “we suggest not to limit experience by only waste management vehicles, but allow to use supply contracts of commercial vehicles, special machinery or public transport.”

We kindly ask to review this demand.
	Please refer to Amendment N2

	3
	Is the alternative bids allowed?
	According to Data Sheet, ITB 13.1 Alternative Bids shall not be considered.

	4
	Working uniform set shall contain: a pair of trousers, a shirt, a vest, a raincoat, winter coat, boots, a cap, and 2 pairs of gloves.
Please make clear:
Trousers should be for winter?
A shirt – T shirt? Short sleeves or long sleeves?
Boots -rain boots or? ankle boots? Material? Color?
The uniform should be suitable for weather conditions in Georgia.
Which season?
Material: heavy duty fabric? Polyester may be?
Colour: high visible colours?
	Please refer to Amendment N2



